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Katie Ely 09000677
From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 2:25 PM

To: Katie Ely

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: FW: To CLK Protest PEF rate increase docket 090079

Attachments: FAX.TIF

Customer correspondence regarding docket 090079.

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 1:58:12 PM

To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: To CLK Protest PEF rate increase docket 090079

From: Fax Server [mailto:FaxAdmins@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Saturday, September 05, 2009 2:24 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: 7275313776 , FAX 2 page(s)

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is attached to the
message. Open the attachment to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On:  9/5/2009 2:23:04 PM
Number of Pages: 2

From (CSID). 7275313776

From (ANI):

Sentto DID: 8504136362

Duration of Fax: 0:00:49 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE ‘
Transfer Speed: 9600 0 Administrative [ Parties Tl Consumer

UMENT NO._p92 9109
Received Status: Success DOC

Number of Errors: 0 DISTRIBUTION: ________——
Port Received On: IPF_PORT_0012

9/16/2009
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TO:
Fes:
FROM:
Fée:
TEL:

COMMENT :

=== COVER PAGE ===

1588A511RAEA9

EDWARD M LEE

F278313776
F27531377k

FLEASE CALL
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Patition for increase in rates by
Progress Enerqgy Florida, Inc.

COCKET NO. 080079 -El

Edward M. Lee
2638 Sumo Drive.
Clearwater, FL 33764
Phone 727-531-3776

E-mail elee%@tfnnpabay.ﬂ.mn

If you want to let the Public Service Commission know how you feel about this case,
you may fill out this comment form and retum it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-511-0809.
Correspondence will be placed in the file of this docket,

CONSUMER COMMENTS

One thing that needs attention is the monthly billing statement.
The bill has several items included in the Energy Charge which are not itemized.

Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Factor,

Capacity Cost Recovery Factor
New nuclear costs. should be separate item
The cost of purchasing electricity from sources other than
Progress Energy Florida should be separate item.

The charges for each of these items should be shown separately and not combined with
any other item.

How much am [ actually paying for
Energy Conscrvation
New Nuclear plants
Purchasing electricity from other sources

I want to know exactly what I am paying to build a Nuclear Power Plant.

Will the stock holders be paying for any of this?

Will I be issued stock and become a share holder in Progress Energy after making
this investment for the pext ten years?

The utility companies that the PSC regulates loves to hide some of the detailed
information from their customers. The PSC is the only group that can get this kind
of information published every montb.
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Cong,

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 10:54 AM

To: Katie Ely

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: To CLK for PEF Rate Increase Docket 090079, Response Requested

Attachments: FAX.TIF
Please add to docket file.

----- Original Message---—-

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 3:00:14 PM

To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: To CLK for PEF Rate Increase Docket 090079, Response Requested

----- Original Message-----

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

From (CSID): 7275313776

From (ANI):

Sentto DID: 8504136362

Duration of Fax: 0:00:49
Transfer Speed: 9600

Received Status: Success
Number of Errors: O
Port Received On: IPF_PORT 0012

DOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE
19369 SEPIDS

9/10/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY
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TO:
Fax:
FROM:
Fax:
TEL :

COMMERT :

=== COVER PAGE ===

12AB51188AT

EDWARD M LEE

F2703137 76
F27031377b

PLEASE CALL

DOCUMINT NUMBER-DATE

09309 SEP108
FPSC-COMMISSION CLFRK
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Peatition for increase in rates by
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

DOCKET NQO. 0B0078-Ei

Edward M. Lee
2638 Sumo Drive.
Clearwater, FLL 33764
Phone 727-531-3776

E-mail elec24@tpmpabay.rr.con

if you want to let the Public Service Commission know how you teel about this case,

you may fill out this comment form and retum it by mail, or send a fax to 1-800-611-0809.

Gorrespondence will be placed in the file of this docket.

CONSUMER COMMENTS

One thing that needs attention is the monthty billing statement.
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

The charges for each of thesc items should be shown separately and not combined with
any other item.

How much am I actually paying for
Energy Conservation
New Nuclear plants
Purchasing electricity from other sources

I want to know e¢xactly what I am paying to build a Nuclear Power Plant.

Will the stock holders be paying for any of this?

Will I be issued stock and become a share holder in Progress Energy after making
this investment for the next ten years?

The utility companies that the PSC regulates loves to hide some of the detailed
information from their customers. The PSC is the only group that can get this kind
of information published every month.
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